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SOLICITATION QUESTIONS #4 - 7 

 
 
This solicitation document is raised to: 
 
1. Address the following questions submitted during the solicitation period as per RFP. 

 
 

 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Q4) Would CRA consider a cloud based solution only for this requirement? 
 
A4) No. 
 
 
Q5) Why is CRA mandating it can work on Azure or AWS when there are 8 authorized Protected B vendors on the 
Protected B Framework Agreement? 
 
A5) Azure and AWS are the only two approved for use by the CRA. 
 
 
Q6) If the intent is for CRA to run the Log Analytics software in the Public Cloud, would CRA consider changing M8 to 
allow for a SaaS solution? 
 
A6) No. 
 
 
Q7) Would CRA consider opening the eligible Cloud infrastructure providers to all those who competed and qualified to be 
on the government’s list of authorized Protected B Public Cloud providers? If not, could you explain why the others would 
be ineligible? 
 
A7)  See answer to question #5. 


